
 
 

LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND 
TECHNOLOGY 

 
TO:  Amy Annis 
   
FROM: Melody Wollan via Nichole Hugo and David Boggs 
 
DATE: January 27, 2020 
 
Program revision to the Dual Degree in Sustainability/MBA 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Remove the MBA from the dual degree option for the MS in Sustainability. 
 
RATIONALE: 
With the changes in the MS in Sustainable Energy to an MS in Sustainability, the courses 
are not seen to have as much of a close connection as they are currently structured. With 
the required courses from the Sustainable Energy changing for the new MS in 
Sustainability, new courses will need to be determined that can be counted both towards 
the MBA and the MS in Sustainability. It is possible that the structure in the future will 
allow for a revised economics focus, when shared courses might be more easily 
identifiable and related to the connection between both programs.  
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: Fall 2020 
 
Approved by the School of Business Graduate Committee October 1, 2019 
 
Approved by the LCBT Curriculum Committee       
 
Approved by the Council of Graduate Studies       
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